GLENN COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

For the Water Advisory Committee

Glenn County Department of Agriculture 720 North Colusa St., Willows, CA 95988 Phone: (530) 934-6501 Fax: (530) 934-6503 E-Mail: <u>wateradv@countyofglenn.net</u> Web Page: <u>http://www.glenncountywater.org/</u>

MINUTES

| MEETING DATE: | Thursday, November 13, 2014 | | |
|---------------|---|--|--|
| TIME: | 2:00 P.M. | | |
| PLACE: | Glenn County Department of Agriculture | | |
| | 720 N. Colusa Street, Willows, CA 95988 | | |

I. INTRODUCTIONS:

TAC Members Present:

| Jim Donnelly | Glenn Co. Ag Dept | Lisa Hunter | Glenn Co. Ag Dept. |
|-------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|---------------------|
| Roy Hull | DWR | Larry Domenighini | WAC Chair, GCFB |
| Matt Gomes | Glenn Co. PPWA | Mark Lohse | WAC At-large member |
| Lance Boyd | PID/PCGID-South Area | Mary Fahey | Colusa County |
| John Brooks | North Area | Will Martin | Capay Farms |
| Anjanette Shadley | East Area, WCWD | Alan Schauer | Visitor |
| Ben Pennock | Central Area | Barbara Hennigan | |
| Kevin Backus | Glenn Co. Env. Health | | |
| Leigh McDaniel | Board of Supervisors | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Others in Attendance:

TAC Members Absent:

Allan Fulton

UCCE

II. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Alan Schauer was introduced and addressed the committee. Will Martin asked a question regarding the five new potential GCID wells.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. The minutes of the August 26, 2014 meeting were approved unanimously as submitted.

IV. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION ITEMS:

a. WAC Report

Larry Domenighini provided the Water Advisory Committee report. The WAC heard updates from the ad hoc committees. The outreach committee is planning public meetings for February. The legislation committee is preparing a summary of the new legislation. A presentation will be given to the WAC at the next meeting, and a similar presentation to the Board of Supervisors tentatively December 16.

b. Review TAC responsibilities

This item was postponed until the following meeting.

c. Discussion and Possible Action – BMO Revision

Continuing the previous discussions, Basin Management area boundaries were discussed. A new recommendation 5B was developed by combining portions of previous recommendations. 5B included the previous recommendations of allowing the foothill basins to be one management area, the Corning Basin to be split into east and west management areas, the West Butte Basin would be its own management area, and the Colusa Basin would be subdivided into three sub units. One unit would include the area with boundaries as follows: the county line and Stony Creek to the north, GCID canal to the east, the fault line to the south and Bulletin 118 boundary to the west. The second unit would include the following boundaries: the fault line to the north, Bulletin 118 boundary to the west, GCID canal to the east, and the county line to the south. The third unit would have the following boundary: the GCID canal to the west, the Sacramento River and Bulletin 118 boundary to the east, and the county line to the south. Ms. Hunter will make the appropriate changes to the map. 5B was approved unanimously by the members present to forward to the WAC for potential approval.

d. Discussion and Possible Action – Ad Hoc Action List approved by the Board of Supervisors in May 2014

No discussion on this item took place.

e. Discussion and possible action—Review process for and potential updates to the Abnormal Groundwater Level Reports

This topic was held over until the next meeting.

f. Other Topics of Interest None

V. COMMUNICATIONS:

None discussed

VI. NEXT MEETING:

- **a.** The next TAC meeting will be scheduled at a later date, with a target of the week of December 18.
- **b.** The next WAC meeting is scheduled for December 9, 2014.

VII. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m.